
City Commission Agenda Work Session
Meeting Minutes

July 1, 2020
(Approved)

This meeting was conducted partially via teleconference
Pursuant to Executive Order No. 20 -����LVVXHG�E\�WKH�2IILFH�RI�*RYHUQRU�5RQ�'HVDQWLV�RQ�0DUFK�����

2020,

extended via Executive order no. 20-112, and further extended by Exectutive Order No 20-�����
PXQLFLSDOLWLHV�PD\�FRQGXFW�PHHWLQJV�RI�WKHLU�JRYHUQLQJ�ERDUGV�ZLWKRXW�KDYLQJ�D�TXRUXP�RI�LWV�
PHPEHUV�SUHVHQW�SK\VLFDOO\�RU�DW�DQ\�VSHFLILF�ORFDWLRQ��DQG�XWLOL]LQJ�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV�PHGLD�

WHFKQRORJ\�VXFK�DV�WHOHSKRQLF�RU�YLGHR�FRQIHUHQFLQJ��DV�SURYLGHG�E\�6HFWLRQ������������E����)ORULGD�
Statutes.

The City of Lake Wales held this hybrid virtual public meeting using the GoToMeeting
Web/Teleconference service.

7/1/2020 - Minutes

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

Commissioners Present: Mayor Eugene Fultz, Terrye Howell, Curtis Gibson, Al Goldstein, 

Robin Gibson arrived late

Staff Present: James Slaton, Interim City Manager; Jennifer Nanek, City Clerk 

0D\RU�)XOW]�FDOOHG�WKH�PHHWLQJ�WR�RUGHU�DW������S�P�

Mayor Fultz read a statement:

Pursuant to Executive Order No. 20-����LVVXHG�E\�WKH�2IILFH�RI�*RYHUQRU�5RQ�'H6DQWLV�RQ�0DUFK�����
2020, extended by Executive Order 20-112, and further extended by Executive Order No 20-�����
PXQLFLSDOLWLHV�PD\�FRQGXFW�PHHWLQJV�RI�WKHLU�JRYHUQLQJ�ERDUGV�ZLWKRXW�KDYLQJ�D�TXRUXP�RI�LWV�
members present physically or at any specific location, and utilizing communications media
technology such as telephonic or video conferencing, as provided by Section 120.54(5)(b)2,
)ORULGD�6WDWXWHV���3URFHGXUHV�IRU�SXEOLF�SDUWLFLSDWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�H[SODLQHG�E\�WKH�&LW\�$WWRUQH\�
shortly.

$OEHUW�*DOORZD\��-U���&LW\�$WWRUQH\��UHDG�D�VWDWHPHQW�RQ�3URFHGXUHV�IRU�WKLV�SDUWLDO�YLUWXDO�3XEOLF�
Meeting.

0U��*DOORZD\�DVNHG�WKH�&RPPLVVLRQHUV���DUH�\RX�FRPIRUWDEOH�ZLWK�DOO�WKH�QRWLFH�SURYLVLRQV�VHW�IRUWK�
DQG�WKHVH�XQLIRUP�UXOHV�RI�SURFHGXUHV�ZH�KDYH�HVWDEOLVKHG�IRU�WKLV�9LUWXDO�PHHWLQJ"�7KH�
Commissioners answered affirmatively.

City Manager Comments
James Slaton, Interim City Manager, requested a Commissioner participate in the stakeholder group 
meeting related to the recreation feasibility study. There was consensus that Commissioner Curtis Gibson 
will be the representative. 

City Manager Selection Process

[Begin Agenda Memo]

1.

2.

3.



Recently, your City reached out to the Florida City-County Management Association (FCCMA) to see 
LI�6HQLRU�$GYLVRUV�FRXOG�DVVLVW�WKH�&LW\�RI�/DNH�:DOHV�LQ�UHFUXLWLQJ�\RXU�QH[W�&LW\�0DQDJHU���7KDW�FDOO�ZDV�
UHIHUUHG�WR�PH���0\�QDPH�LV�.HQ�3DUNHU���&XUUHQWO\��,�VHUYH�DV�WKH�)&&0$�6HQLRU�$GYLVRU�&RRUGLQDWRU���
There are currently nine active Senior Advisors in Florida.

6HQLRU�$GYLVRUV�DUH�UHWLUHG�FLW\�DQG�FRXQW\�PDQDJHUV�ZLWK�OHQJWK\�H[SHULHQFH�DQG�ZKR�DUH�UHVSHFWHG�ZLWKLQ�
WKH�SXEOLF�PDQDJHPHQW�ILHOG���:H�DUH�DSSRLQWHG�E\�WKH�)&&0$�%RDUG�RI�'LUHFWRUV�DQG�WKH�([HFXWLYH�
'LUHFWRU�RI�WKH�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�&LW\�&RXQW\�0DQDJHPHQW�$VVRFLDWLRQ���:H�DUH�QRW�SDLG���$OO�RI�XV�DUH�
volunteers.

Senior Advisors provide, at no cost:

-�����&DUHHU�DQG�HPSOR\PHQW�FRXQVHO�WR�)&&0$�DQG�,&0$�PHPEHUV�
-�����*XLGDQFH�DQG�FRXQVHO�WR�PHPEHUV�UHJDUGLQJ�HWKLFV�TXHVWLRQV�RU�FRQFHUQV�
-�����$VVLVWDQFH�WR�FLWLHV�DQG�FRXQWLHV�ZLWK�WKH�&RXQFLO -Manager form of government.
-�����$VVLVWDQFH�WR�FLWLHV�DQG�FRXQWLHV�WKDW�DUH�FRQVLGHULQJ�DGRSWLQJ�WKH�&RXQFLO -Manager form 
RI�JRYHUQPHQW�
-�����$VVLVWDQFH�WR�FLYLF�JURXSV�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�&RXQFLO -Manager form of government; and
-�����$VVLVWDQFH�WR�PHPEHUV - in-transition with guidance and direction as they seek new 
HPSOR\PHQW�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�

8SRQ�UHTXHVW�E\�WKH�JRYHUQLQJ�ERG\�RI�D�PXQLFLSDOLW\�ZKRVH�SRSXODWLRQ�LV�XQGHU��������DQG�IRU�FRXQWLHV�
ZKRVH�SRSXODWLRQ�LV�XQGHU���������6HQLRU�$GYLVRUV�FDQ�SURYLGH�OLPLWHG�0DQDJHU�VHDUFK�VHUYLFHV���2XU�
VHUYLFHV�DUH�EDVHG�XSRQ�WZR�FULWHULD��SRSXODWLRQ�DQG�DYDLODELOLW\�RI�D�6HQLRU�$GYLVRU�RU�6HQLRU�$GYLVRUV���:H�
GR�QRW�FKDUJH�IRU�RXU�VHUYLFHV��EXW��ZH�GR�UHTXHVW�WKH�&LW\�FRYHU�DOO�WUDYHO�UHODWHG�H[SHQVHV���*HQHUDOO\��
WUDYHO�H[SHQVHV�DUH�PLOHDJH��PHDOV�DQG�KRWHO�LI�UHTXLUHG�WR�VWD\�RYHUQLJKW�DW�D�ORFDWLRQ���:H�UHTXHVW�WKDW�
WKH�&LW\�PDNH�DOO�KRWHO�UHVHUYDWLRQV�DQG�WR�SD\�IRU�WKHP�GLUHFWO\�UDWKHU�WKDQ�WKH�6HQLRU�$GYLVRU�VXEPLWWLQJ�
receipts to the City for reimbursement.

6HQLRU�$GYLVRUV�GR�QRW�GR�DQ\�EDFNJURXQG�VHDUFKHV�RQ�FDQGLGDWHV���7KRVH�DUH�WKH�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�RI�WKH�FLW\�
RU�FRXQW\���)RU�\RXU�LQIRUPDWLRQ��EDFNJURXQG�LQYHVWLJDWLRQV�FDQ�FRVW�DERXW��������SHU�FDQGLGDWH�LI�GRQH�E\�
DQ�RXWVLGH�ILUP���1RUPDOO\�QDWLRQDO�VHDUFK�ILUPV�SURYLGH�WKLV�VHUYLFH�DV�SDUW�RI�WKHLU�SURSRVDO���6HQLRU�
$GYLVRUV�DUH�QRW�FRQVXOWDQWV��EXW�VHUYH�as colleagues and counselors.

,Q�WKH�FDVH�RI�/DNH�:DOHV��\RX�PHHW�WKH�ILUVW�FULWHULD��SRSXODWLRQ���+RZHYHU��6HQLRU�$GYLVRUV�PD\�QRW�EH�
your best option.

There are several policy questions that your City Commission needs to answer before you embark on 
D�0DQDJHU�VHDUFK�

In my opinion, the City Commission has four options available.

-�����'R�\RX�ZDQW�WR�LQYROYHG�FLWL]HQV�LQ�WKH�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�UHFUXLWPHQW�PDWHULDOV�DQG�LQ�WKH�VFUHHQLQJ�
SURFHVV"��,I�VR��WKHQ�\RX�ZRXOG�QHHG�WR�DSSRLQW�PHPEHUV�WR�WKH�FLWL]HQ�JURXS�

-�����'R�\RX�ZDQW�WR�KROG�FRPPXQLW\�OLVWHQLQJ�VHVVLRQV�FRQGXFWHG�E\�HLWKHU�WKH�&LW\�&RPPLVVLRQ�RU�WKH�
citizen advisory group?

-�����'R�\RX�KDYH�DQ�LQWHULP�FDQGLGDWH�WKDW�\RX�GHVLUH�WR�DSSRLQW�DV�&LW\�0DQDJHU"��,I�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�KDV�
DQ�LQWHUQDO�FDQGLGDWH��,�ZRXOG�VWURQJO\�UHFRPPHQG�WKDW�\RX�QRW�EHJLQ�WKH�VHDUFK�SURFHVV�XQWLO�DIWHU�WKH�
&RPPLVVLRQ�GHFLGHV�ZKHWKHU�WR�HPSOR\�WKH�LQWHUQDO�FDQGLGDWH�RU�LI�WKH�LQWHUQDO�FDQGLGDWH�VWDWHV�FOHDUO\�WKDW�
she/he will not be a candidate and will not apply for the position.

�����(PSOR\�D�IXOO�VHUYLFH�ILUP�WR�KDQGOH�\RXU�UHFUXLWPHQW���7KHVH�ILUPV�KDYH�KLJKO\�TXDOLILHG�SHRSOH�WR�DVVLVW�
WKH�&LW\�&RPPLVVLRQ�LQ�KLULQJ�WKH�ULJKW�SHUVRQ���7KH\��KDYH�H[WHQVLYH�QHWZRUNV���7KH\�ZRUN�ZLWK�WKH�&LW\�
&RPPLVVLRQ�LQ�GHYHORSLQJ�D�SURILOH�RI�FKDUDFWHULVWLFV�WKH�&RPPLVVLRQ�GHVLUHV�WR�KDYH�LQ�LWV�QH[W�PDQDJHU���
7KH\�UHFUXLW�EDVHG�XSRQ�FKDUWHU�UHTXLUHPHQWV�DQG�WKH�SURILOH�WKH\�GHYHORS�ZRUNLQJ�ZLWK�WKH�&RPPLVVLRQ���
7KH\�GR�QRW�ZDLW�IRU�DSSOLFDQWV�WR�DSSO\���7KH\�FRQWDFW�WKRVH�LQ�WKHLU�QHWZRUN�WKDW�PRVW�FORVHO\�PHHW�WKH�MRE�



SURILOH�DQG�HQFRXUDJH�WKHP�WR�DSSO\��7KH�ILUPV�DUH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�DOO�WKH�EDFNJURXQG�FKHFNV�DQG�
YHULILFDWLRQV���7KH\�KHOS�WKH�&LW\�&RPPLVVLRQ�PDQDJH�WKH�LQWHUYLHZ�SURFHVV���7KH\�PD\�DVVLVW�WKH�&LW\�
&RPPLVVLRQ�LQ�GHYHORSLQJ�LQWHUYLHZ�TXHVWLRQV����7KH\�UHFHLYH�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQV�DQG�VFUHHQ�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQV�
IRU�WKH�&RPPLVVLRQ���7KH\�KHOS�WKH�&RPPLVVLRQ�PDQDJH�WKH�LQWHUYLHZ�SURFHVV�DQG�VFKHGXOH���)RU�D�&LW\�
\RXU�VL]H�WKLV�LV�E\�IDU�WKH�EHVW�RSWLRQ�

�����7KH�VHFRQG�RSWLRQ�LV�IRU�\RX�WR�KDQGOH�WKH�UHFUXLWPHQW�SURFHVV�LQWHUQDOO\���7KDW�PHDQV�\RXU�VWDII�ZRXOG�
GHYHORS�WKH�HQWLUH�UHFUXLWPHQW�SDFNHW���7KH\�ZRXOG�EH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�DGYHUWLVLQJ�IRU�WKH�SRVLWLRQ���7KH\�
ZRXOG�EH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�DFFHSWLQJ�DOO�UHVXPHV���7KH�&LW\�ZRXOG�EH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�FRQGXFWLQJ�DOO�
EDFNJURXQG�DQG�YHULILFDWLRQV���6RPH�FLWLHV�FKRRVH�WR�HPSOR\�DQ�RXWVLGH�ILUP�WR�FRQGXFW�WKH�EDFNJURXQG�
DQG�YHULILFDWLRQV���,�DOZD\V�UHFRPPHQG�WR�DQ\�FLW\�WR�GR�WKH�KLJKHVW�OHYHO�RI�EDFNJURXQG�LQYHVWLJDWLRQ���,W�LV�
IDU�PRUH�WKDQ�FULPLQDO�DQG�FLYLO�UHFRUGV�FKHFN�DQG�UHODWHG�ILOHV���,W�LQFOXGHV�UHYLHZLQJ�VRFLDO�PHGLD�DQG�RWKHU�
PHGLD��,W�YHULILHV�HGXFDWLRQ���,W�LQFOXGHV�HPSOR\PHQW�YHULILFDWLRQ���,W�PD\�LQFOXGH�UHYLHZ�RI�SHUVRQQHO�ILOHV���
<RXU�LQWHUQDO�VWDII�ZRXOG�EH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�PDQDJLQJ�WKH�LQWHUYLHZ�process.

If you choose to conduct the search in house, Senior Advisors could provide examples of 
UHFUXLWPHQW�PDWHULDOV�WKDW�RWKHU�FLWLHV�KDYH�XVHG���:H�FRXOG�SURYLGH�WKH�&RXQFLO�ZLWK�D�TXHVWLRQQDLUH�
WKDW�ZRXOG�KHOS�GHYHORS�WKH�FDQGLGDWH�SURILOH���,�LQGLFDWHG�WKDW�,�ZRXOG�UHYLHZ�GRFXPHQWV�DQG�SURYLGH�KHU�ZLWK�
LQSXW���,�GLG�LQGLFDWH�WR�KHU�WKDW�ZH�FRXOG�DVVLVW�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�ZLWK�UHVXPH�UHYLHZ�

�����������$OORZ�WKH�6HQLRU�$GYLVRUV�WR�DGYLVH�\RX�DQG�\RXU�VWDII�RQ�UHFUXLWLQJ�WKH�QH[W�&LW\�0DQDJHU���0RVW�RI�
WKH�ZRUN�ZRXOG�EH�GRQH�E\�\RXU�LQWHUQDO�VWDII���:H�ZRXOG�DGYLVH�WKH�&RPPLVVLRQ�DQG�WKHP�RQ�D�YDULHW\�RI�
LWHPV�LQFOXGLQJ�SUHSDULQJ�WKH�MRE�SURILOH��WKH�UHFUXLWPHQW�EURFKXUH��DQG�ZKHUH�WR�DGYHUWLVH���7KH�6HQLRU�
$GYLVRUV�ZRXOG�UHYLHZ�WKH�UHVXPHV�DQG�SURYLGH�\RX�ZLWK�D�OLVWLQJ�RI�
potential candidates who met the charter requirements and the profile develop and approved by 
WKH�&RPPLVVLRQ���:H�ZRXOG�ZRUN�DORQJ�VLGH�\RX�RQ�SUHSDULQJ�TXHVWLRQV�WR�EH�DVNHG�WKH�FDQGLGDWHV�DV�
ZHOO�DV�KHOSLQJ�ZLWK�WKH�LQWHUYLHZ�SURFHVV���7KLV�RSWLRQ�LV�D�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�XV�FRPLQJ�DORQJ�VLGH�RI�\RX�
DQG�\RXU�VWDII���7KH�TXHVWLRQ�WKDW�\RX�PXVW�DVN�LV�KRZ�PXFK�WLPH�\RXU�VWDII�FDQ�GHGLFDWH�WR�WKH�SURFHVV���
6HQLRU�$GYLVRUV�GR�QRW�KDYH�WKH�FRQWDFWV�WKDW�WKH�UHFUXLWLQJ�ILUPV�KDYH���:H�GR�QRW�NQRZ�ZKLFK�PDQDJHUV�
DUH�FRQVLGHULQJ�PRYLQJ�IURP�WKHLU�FXUUHQW�MREV�WR�DQRWKHU�SRVLWLRQ��5HFUXLWLQJ�DQG�SODFHPHQW�LV�ZKDW�WKH�
ILUPV�GR���5HFUXLWPHQW�RI�0DQDJHUV�LV�QRW�WKH�SULPDU\�WKLQJ�6HQLRU�$GYLVRUV�DUH�FKDUJHG�ZLWK�GRLQJ�E\�
FCCMA and ICMA.

�����7KH�ILQDO�RSWLRQ�LV�WR�HPSOR\�DQ�LQWHUQDO�FDQGLGDWH�DQG�QRW�DGYHUWLVHG���,Q�P\�RSLQLRQ��WKLV�LV�WKH�ILUVW�
TXHVWLRQ�WKDW�\RX�PXVW�DQVZHU���,I�\RX�DUH�FRQVLGHULQJ�KLULQJ�DQ�LQWHUQDO�FDQGLGDWH�GRQ
W�ZDVWH�\RXU�WLPH�
with a developing a RFP for consultants or even consider any other options.

,I�,�ZHUH�LQYROYHG�ZLWK�\RX�LQ�SUHSDULQJ�GRFXPHQWV�DQG�DGYHUWLVLQJ�IRU�WKH�&LW\�0DQDJHU�SRVLWLRQ��WKH�
following process would take place:

-����2QH�PRQWK�WR�GHYHORS�SRVLWLRQ�SURILOH�DQG�UHFUXLWPHQW�GRFXPHQWV���,�ZRXOG�DVN�WKH�&LW\�&RPPLVVLRQ�WR�
adopt all documents before the position is posted.

-����$GYHUWLVH�IRU�RQH�PRQWK���,I�D�6HDUFK�)LUP�LV�VHOHFWHG�WKH\�ZRXOG�KDQGOH�WKH�SODFHPHQW�RI�WKH�DG���,I�D�
6HDUFK�LV�VHOHFWHG�WR�GR�WKH�UHFUXLWPHQW�WKH�UHVXPHV�ZRXOG�EH�VHQW�WR�WKHP���,I�WKH�6HQLRU�$GYLVRU�RU�
LQWHUQDO�UHFUXLWPHQW�RSWLRQ�LV�VHOHFWHG��WKHQ�WKH�FLW\�ZRXOG�UHFHLYH�DOO�WKH�UHVXPHV�

-����7ZR�ZHHNV�IRU�WKH�UHYLHZ�RI�UHVXPHV�DQG�SURYLGH�WKH�&LW\�&RPPLVVLRQ�ZLWK�D�OLVW�RI�TXDOLILHG�FDQGLGDWHV�
City Commission would determine which candidates from the qualified list they want to interview.

-����%DFNJURXQG�DQG�9HULILFDWLRQV�FDQ�WDNH�XS�WR�RQH�PRQWK�RU�PRUH���,�DOZD\V�UHFRPPHQG�WKH�EDFNJURXQG�
and verifications be completed prior to interviews.

-����6FKHGXOH�LQWHUYLHZV�

-����6HOHFW�D�PDQDJHU�DQG�DSSURYH�FRQWUDFW�

0RVW�PDQDJHUV�KDYH�D�QRWLFH�SURYLVLRQ�LQ�WKHLU�FRQWUDFWV�LI�WKH\�DUH�FXUUHQWO\�HPSOR\HG��6RPH�FLWLHV�DQG�
FRXQWLHV�DUH�ZLOOLQJ�WR�ZDLYH�WKH�QRWLFH�SURYLVLRQ���0RVW�FLWLHV�DQG�FRXQWLHV�DUH�QRW�ZLOOLQJ�WR�ZDLYH�WKH�



QRWLFH�SURYLVLRQ���(DFK�0DQDJHU�FRQWUDFW�LV�GLIIHUHQW���7KH�XVXDO�QRWLFH�UHTXLUHPHQW�LV����GD\V���,�KDYH�VHHQ�
some that are 90 days.

$�QDWLRQZLGH�VHDUFK�ILUP�PD\�EH�DEOH�WR�FXW�VRPH�WLPH�RII�WKLV�VFKHGXOH�VLQFH�WKH\�GR�WKLV�RQ�D�UHJXODU�
basis.

,I�,�RU�DQRWKHU�6HQLRU�$GYLVRU�FDQ�DVVLVW�\RX��SOHDVH�IHHO�IUHH�WR�FDOO�XV���,�DP�ORRNLQJ�IRUZDUG�WR�EHLQJ�RQOLQH�
with you next week.

[End Agenda Memo]

James Slaton, Interim City Manager, reviewed this item. He introduced Ken Parker, a Senior Advisor with 
the Florida City and County Managers Association, to speak on the services they offer. Mr. Parker said he 
served as a City Manager for 44 years. He reviewed the services they offer for the State of Florida. Mr. 
Parker said the Commission needs to decide on an internal candidate before seeking applicants from 
elsewhere. Some councils involve citizens and some don't. The third issue to discuss is timing. When to 
advertise? Maybe an election or budget season may affect the process. Mr. Parker explained what a search 
firm does and what his group can do. A search firm will go out and find applicants that fit the City's profile. 
They check the background and they help with the process. The Commission want to do the work internally 
which can be time consuming. His group does a hybrid. They review resumes but do not do background 
work. It would be a partnership between Senior Advisors and the City. He reviewed a typical time frame. He 
recommended background work be done before an interview is scheduled.

Commissioner Goldstein said there is an internal candidate they are considering but we have to answer to 
the public to be sure we get the right person. Mr. Parker suggested "test driving" the Interim City Manager 
3-6 months to see if its a good fit for both.

Commissioner Curtis Gibson said if we have some one he agrees with trying it out before spending the 
money to find someone. 

Commissioner Goldstein asked if we should solicit applications during probationary period. Mr. Parker said 
some of the better candidates may not apply if there is an Interim candidate that is being considered.

Commissioner Howell said she supports a probationary time for Mr. Slaton until after the budget. She said 
she doubts he will want to leave after all this time. She liked #3 & #4 on the options list.

Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson said we can wait until after the budget is done and then look seriously at the 
position. The Dover-Kohl plan could be transformative. He wants someone to take us through and 
implement the plan successfully.

Mayor Fultz said he agrees to waiting until after the budget is finished.

COVID-19 Update

Joe Jenkins, Fire chief and Emergency Operations Director, reviewed the current unfavorable trends in Polk 
County. The last 6 days there have been over 1000 cases in Polk County. What we are seeing daily in new 
cases used to take us a week. Not enough testing is being done. He reviewed the CDC guidelines for social 
distancing. Commissioner Curtis Gibson asked if symptoms are required for testing. Chief Jenkins said yes 
a person must have been showing symptoms or come into contact with a COVID19 person who has tested 
positive. He said there are estimates that the number of infections are much higher that we know. none of 
the indicators are looking good. 

Commissioner Goldstein said the most vulnerable population infection rates are down. Many people are not 
using common sense regarding social distancing. He thinks a mask mandate goes to far. We need to 
better educate the public.

4.



Requiring Wearing Of Masks In Public Places In Lake Wales

James Slaton, Interim City Manager, said he was asked to put this item on the agenda and invited 
Albert Galloway, Jr., City Attorney, to speak to the topic. Mr. Galloway said a mandate could only be 
done by Ordinance so that there is a provision for enforcement. The Commission could also do a 
recommendation by Resolution. One way is an Ordinance under home rule or an ordinance under 
Emergency Powers act. This could be appealed. It has been appealed in other places.

Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson compared masks to regulations concerning automobiles at the beginning 
of the 20th century. Those regulations are designed to keep the general public safe. Masks are part of 
an advisory opinion. We should at least do a resolution. Enforcing a mandate may be difficult.

Commissioner Curtis Gibson said other cities are mandating masks some with fines. Masks aren't 
100% effective against COVID19. He said he is in favor of the resolution. It may be costly if we get 
challenged on our mandate.

Mayor Fultz said he agreed with a resolution to recommend the wearing of masks.

Commissioner Howell said she agreed with the choice of a resolution. She uses a mask and prefers 
those around her to wear a mask. Maybe we will need to step it up later. The police can't enforce social 
distancing at the parks right now.

Commissioner Goldstein agreed with the resolution and also suggested adding in the resolution 
VXSSRUWLQJ�EXVLQHVVHV�WKDW��DUH�PDQGDWLQJ�PDVNV�

Resolution 2020-22 - Extended Declaration Of A State Of Emergency

[Begin Agenda Memo]

SYNOPSIS: Resolution 2020-22 declares a State of Emergency for Lake Wales in response to 
FRQFHUQV�UHODWHG�WR�&29,' -19. This will be in effect from July 7, 2020 until August 7, 2020.

RECOMMENDATION Staff recommends adoption of Resolution 2020-22 State of Emergency 
'HFODUDWLRQ�IURP�-XO\��WK�������XQWLO�$XJXVW��WK������

BACKGROUND

In response to the recent threat of COVID-���0D\RU�)XOW]�LVVXHG�D�6WDWH�RI�(PHUJHQF\�RQ�0DUFK���WK�
IRU�VHYHQ�GD\V�DQG�LVVXHG�WKUHH�PRUH���GD\�6WDWHV�RI�(PHUJHQF\�DIWHU�WKDW��7KH�FXUUHQW�VWDWH�RI�
HPHUJHQF\�ZDV�H[WHQGHG�WKULFH�PRUH�DW�WKH�EHJLQQLQJ�RI�$SULO��0D\�DQG�DJDLQ�LQ�-XQH��7KH�FXUUHQW�
6WDWH�RI�(PHUJHQF\�ZKLFK�ZDV�DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�&LW\�&RPPLVVLRQ�LQ�-XQH�H[SLUHG�RQ�-XO\��QG��

According to Chapter 9 in our Code of Ordinances, the City Commission must approve a State 
RI�(PHUJHQF\�WR�ODVW����GD\V�

OTHER OPTIONS Do not approve Resolution 2020-22.

FISCAL IMPACT There is no fiscal impact from the resolution itself. There will be some costs to 
WKH�&LW\�DV�ZH�UHVSRQG�WR�WKLV�WKUHDW��7KHVH�FRVWV�DUH�EHLQJ�WUDFNHG��$�GHFODUHG�6WDWH�RI�(PHUJHQF\�
will allow the City to seek possible reimbursement for those costs. 

[End Agenda Memo]

James Slaton, Interim City Manager, reviewed this item. He said that to date the city has had $126,000 
in COVID19 related expenses. The county is reimbursing expenses that are submitted quarterly. 
Commissioner Curtis Gibson asked about getting information out on COVID19 to the public. Mr. Slaton 

4.I.

4.II.



said we get information out on social media. Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson sending out copies of the 
UHVROXWLRQ�ZLWK�RXU�PDLOLQJ��

Future Public Meetings - All Boards And Committees
James Slaton, Interim City Manager, said that the Governor has extended the Executive Order allowing 
virtual board meetings. he asked the Commission about their preferences concerning the other Boards 
and Commissions. He would prefer to require all meetings to be virtual. Commissioner Curtis Gibson 
said he prefers the current hybrid version of meetings that the Commission is doing now. This allows 
WKH�SXEOLF�WR�SDUWLFLSDWH�LQ�SHUVRQ�RU�RQOLQH�DV�WKH\�SUHIHU���&RPPLVVLRQHU�*ROGVWHLQ�DJUHHG�VD\LQJ�
these meetings in this format works best for now. Commissioner Goldstein said that the other boards 
should have the choice how to meet. Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson said he likes in person meetings and 
has decided at his age to take the risk. As for the other boards they deserve as much protection as the 
commission. There should be no difference in how they conduct their meetings than how the 
Commission does. Commissioner Howell said everyone coming in should wear a mask. We don't want 
to put others in jeopardy and be sure they are safe. Mayor Fultz said he likes the hybrid version and 
thinks it should be used. The other groups should have that option. Chief Jenkins, Fire Chief, said that 
there is a current policy that masks are required if people come in the building. This should be 
extended to those coming to commission meetings. We can provide masks if needed. He also asked 
DERXW�GRLQJ�WHPSHUDWXUH�FKHFNV���&RPPLVVLRQHU�*ROGVWHLQ�VDLG�KH�DJUHHG�ZLWK�UHTXLULQJ�PDVNV�DQG�
temperature checks. Mayor Fultz agreed with these requirements. 

Special Events
James Slaton, Interim City Manager, asked about special event permits. At the beginning of this 
emergency we put a moratorium on special events. Then we were looking at them on a case by case 
basis. He would like to return to a moratorium while the City is under a state of emergency and 
possibly cancel the ones that have been issued. Some examples include the Farmers Market, the 
Food Truck Rally and a Kona-ice school fundraiser. Jennifer Nanek, City Clerk reported that the Food 
Truck Rally will not happen in July and on the Kona Ice fundraiser scheduled at the end of July for Bok 
Academy South. Commissioner Howell said the organizers need to be sure to maintain social 
distancing. Mr. Slaton said the event involves some risk. We can see how the event goes. 
Commissioner Goldstein agreed that the organizers needed to be reminded of safety precautions. 
Regarding the Farmers Market they should be aware of our resolution regarding masks and enforce 
social distancing. Mr. Slaton said we will move forward with current events but not allow any further 
events. By August we can decided on events then. Mayor Fultz agreed. 

Organized Youth Sports
James Slaton, Interim City Manager, reported that many fields in the county are open to organized 
youth sports. The parks are open but they are not allowing organized youth sports now and plan to 
continue to not allow this while under a State of Emergency. Commissioner Goldstein asked if other 
football programs in process elsewhere in the state? If so and there are safety precautions in place. 
Maybe we can learn what these are and do similar here. Stephanie Edwards, Recreation Coordinator, 
said they are requiring action plans from leagues and groups for when fields are opened back up. Only 
a few groups have responded. She shared examples of efforts from nearby cities. Commission Curtis 
Gibson shared some steps that school athletics have taken. Ms. Edwards said the travel ball teams are 
the biggest risk of sharing the virus than other groups. Commissioner Goldstein said that there are 
ways to help and protect athletes so they can play. Athletics is important to young people. Let's take 
the lead from other places. He doesn't want athletes to sit out a year. Mayor Fultz noted that the 
National Leagues are trying things like keeping athletes in a bubble which is not fully successful we 
can take our cue from how they are doing. Commissioner Curtis Gibson said coaches can safely help 
WKHLU�SOD\HUV�WR�ZRUN�RXW���&RPPLVVLRQHU�+RZHOO�VDLG�WKH�LQIHFWLRQ�UDWHV�IRU�\RXQJHU�IRONV�DUH�JRLQJ�XS��
6KH�KDV�VHHQ�DWKOHWHV�SOD\LQJ�DQG�QRW�VRFLDO�GLVWDQFLQJ��6DIH�SK\VLFDO�DFWLYLW\�LV�SRVVLEOH���

Citizens And Police Community Relations Advisory Committee

[Begin Agenda Memo]

SYNOPSIS:

4.III.

4.IV.

4.V.

5.



7KH��&LW\��&RPPLVVLRQ��ZLOO��UHYLHZ��WKH��SUHYLRXVO\��DGRSWHG��5HVROXWLRQ��HVWDEOLVKLQJ��WKH�³&RPPXQLW\��
Relations ´ ERDUG��DQG��GHWHUPLQH��LI��PRGLILFDWLRQV��WR��WKH��5HVROXWLRQ��DUH�GHVLUHG�

BACKGROUND

The Lake Wales City Commission on May 3, 2011 adopted Resolution 2011-05 to establish the 
&LWL]HQV�DQG��3ROLFH��&RPPXQLW\��5HODWLRQV��$GYLVRU\��&RPPLWWHH��³WR��SURYLGH�D�IRUXP�IRU�
UHVSHFWIXO�GLVFXVVLRQ�WKDW�ZLOO�OHDG�WR�D�JUHDWHU�SDUWQHUVKLS�DQG�VWURQJHU�ZRUNLQJ�UHODWLRQVKLS�EHWZHHQ�
DOO�FRPPXQLW\�PHPEHUV�DQG�WKH�SROLFH�GHSDUWPHQW�´

7KH��SULPDU\��JRDO��RI��WKH��&RPPXQLW\��5HODWLRQV��&RPPLWWHH��ZDV��WR��LPSURYH�WKH�UHODWLRQVKLS�
between the community and the police department.

The main provisions of Resolution 2011-05 were as follows:

��A three-member Community Relations Committee was created. Two citizen members were appointed 
E\�WKH�0D\RU�ZLWK�WKH�DSSURYDO�RI�WKH�&RPPLVVLRQ��DQG�RQH�SROLFH�RIILFHU�PHPEHU�ZDV�DSSRLQWHG�E\�
WKH�3ROLFH�&KLHI�

��7KH�FRPPLWWHH�UHJXODUO\�PHW�RQFH�D�PRQWK�LQ�WKH�0XQLFLSDO�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�%XLOGLQJ��EXW�DQ\�PHPEHU�RI�
WKH�FRPPLWWHH�FRXOG�FDOO�D�VSHFLDO�PHHWLQJ�LI�RQH�ZDV�GHHPHG�WR�EH�QHFHVVDU\��7KH�FRPPLWWHH�DQG�LWV�
members were subject to the Sunshine Law and other applicable State laws and City ordinances.

��7KH�FRPPLWWHH�SURYLGHG�D�IRUXP�LQ�ZKLFK�FLWL]HQV�FRXOG�H[SUHVV�RSLQLRQV�RU�FRQFHUQV�DQG�SRVLWLYHO\�
resolve issues they may have with police policies or procedures.

��The committee did not serve as a means to circumvent the Police Officers Bill of Rights by providing a 
forum for discussion of complaints regarding officer misconduct.

5HVROXWLRQ������ -����ZDV��ODWHU��DPHQGHG��ZLWK��WKH��DGRSWLRQ��RI��5HVROXWLRQ������ -�����ZKLFK�H[SDQGHG��
WKH�FRPPLWWHH�IURP�WKUHH�PHPEHUV�WR�ILYH��RQH�SROLFH�RIILFHU�DQG�IRXU�FLWL]HQV��DQG�UHPRYHG�WKH�UHVWULFWLRQ�
RI�KROGLQJ�WKH�PHHWLQJV�LQ�WKH�&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�%XLOGLQJ��DOORZLQJ�WKH�PHHWLQJV�WR�WDNH�SODFH�DQ\ZKHUH�LQ�
the community determined by the committee.

$��ILQDO��DPHQGPHQW���5HVROXWLRQ������ -�����FKDQJHG��WKH��PHHWLQJ��VFKHGXOH��RI��WKH��&RPPXQLW\�5HODWLRQV�
&RPPLWWHH��IURP��PRQWKO\��WR��TXDUWHUO\���$OWKRXJK��WKH��FRPPLWWHH��ZDV��HIIHFWLYH��LQ��SURYLGLQJ��
FRQVWUXFWLYH�GLDORJXH�EHWZHHQ�FLWL]HQV�DQG�WKH�SROLFH�GHSDUWPHQW��FLWL]HQ�DWWHQGDQFH�HYHQWXDOO\�GHFOLQHG��
ZKLFK�OHG�WR�WKH�DPHQGHG�PHHWLQJ�VFKHGXOH��7KH�SUHYLRXV�DPHQGPHQW�H[SDQGLQJ�WKH�ERDUG�WR�IRXU�FLWL]HQ�
members was not carried forward in this particular amendment.

'XH��WR��D��ODFN��RI��LQYROYHPHQW���WKH��FRPPLWWHH��HYHQWXDOO\��VWRSSHG��PHHWLQJ��DOWRJHWKHU�DURXQG��������
7KH�FRPPLWWHH��KRZHYHU��ZDV�QRW�DPRQJ�WKH����ERDUGV�RIILFLDOO\�GLVVROYHG�E\�WKH�FRPPLVVLRQ�RQ�)HE�����
2017 through Resolution 2017-02.

7KH��3ROLFH��&KLHI��DQG��WKH��&LW\��&RPPLVVLRQ��KDYH��LQGLFDWHG��DQ��LQWHUHVW��LQ��UH -HVWDEOLVKLQJ��D��&LWL]HQ��
DQG�3ROLFH�&RPPXQLW\�5HODWLRQV�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH��$�FRS\�RI�WKH�FXUUHQW�5HVROXWLRQ������ -07, is 
DWWDFKHG�IRU�WKH�&RPPLVVLRQ�WR�UHYLHZ�DQG�WR�SURYLGH�DQ\�GHVLUHG�FKDQJHV�WR�VWDII�

,QSXW�UHFHLYHG�KDV�LQGLFDWHG�SRVVLEOH�LQWHUHVW�LQ�DPHQGLQJ�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�PHPEHU�DSSRLQWPHQW�SURFHVV��
ZLWK��WKH��&RPPLVVLRQHUV��DQG��WKH��0D\RU��DSSRLQWLQJ��RQH��FRPPLWWHH��PHPEHU��HDFK���,I��WKLV�LV��WKH�
GHVLUHG�GLUHFWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RPPLVVLRQ��WKH�FRPPLWWHH�VL]H�ZRXOG�QHHG�WR�EH�H[SDQGHG�WR�VL[��ILYH�FLWL]HQV�
and one police officer).

2QOLQH�UHVHDUFK�LGHQWLILHG�VHYHUDO�)ORULGD�FLWLHV�ZLWK�DFWLYH�ERDUGV�RU�FRPPLWWHHV�GHGLFDWHG�WR�SROLFH�DQG�
FRPPXQLW\��UHODWLRQV���6RPH��IXQFWLRQ��WR��EXLOG��FRPPXQLW\ -SROLFH��UHODWLRQVKLSV�RU�WR�RIIHU�DGYLFH�RQ�SROLFH�
SROLFLHV�UHODWHG�WR�VXFK�LVVXHV�DV�XVH�RI�IRUFH��FRPPXQLW\�SROLFLQJ��FLWL]HQ�DUUHVWV��RU�SROLFH�ELDV��2WKHUV�
UHYLHZ�FRPSODLQWV�DJDLQVW�SROLFH�RIILFHUV�DIWHU�WKH\�KDYH�EHHQ�
investigated properly by the agency guided by the Police Officers Bill of Rights.



6WDII�LV�UHTXHVWLQJ�WKH�&LW\�&RPPLVVLRQ�WR�UHYLHZ�WKH�FXUUHQW�5HVROXWLRQ�DQG�GHWHUPLQH�ZKHWKHU�LWV�VWDWHG�
purpose continues to be relevant and if any changes to the committee structure are desired.

)RU�UHIHUHQFH��DWWDFKHG�WR�WKLV�PHPRUDQGXP�DUH�H[DPSOHV�RI�RWKHU�SROLFH�DGYLVRU\�FRPPLWWHHV�LQ�)ORULGD�
DQG��DUWLFOHV��RQ��IRUPLQJ�VXFFHVVIXO�FRPPXQLW\�DGYLVRU\�FRPPLWWHHV�SXEOLVKHG�E\�3ROLFH�&KLHI�0DJD]LQH�
and PoliceIOne.com.

Staff will draft an amended Resolution based on a consensus of the City Commission.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

[End Agenda Memo]

James Slaton, Interim City Manager, reviewed this item.

Commissioner Curtis Gibson said this board is important. He said it should be expanded to 5 people and 
the Commissioners should each appoint a member. This board should be a review board and an advisory 
ERDUG��7KH�ERDUG�VKRXOG�KDYH�DXWKRULW\�WR�UHYLHZ�FRPSODLQWV��:H�QHHG�WR�GR�WKLV�ULJKW��

Commissioner Goldstein agreed that we need the board and it should be expanded to 6 members. Five 
members appointed by the Commission and Mayor and the other by the Chief of Police. This is important 
for the community. He recommended not restricting the membership to Lake Wales residents as he has 
someone from Winter Haven in mind for this.

Mr. Slaton said the Commission could think on this further and we can discuss this again.

Mayor Fultz said he supported having this board again as it is needed right now. This will help with 
transparency and building up trust. He asked Albert Galloway, Jr., City Attorney, about residency 
requirements for these members. Mr. Galloway said that whether or not they are residents can be up to the 
&RPPLVVLRQ��0D\RU�)XOW]�VDLG�WKDW�KH�IHOW�WKH�PHPEHUV�VKRXOG�EH�UHVLGHQWV���

Commissioner Goldstein said he knew someone in Winter Haven that would be a good fit for the board. He 
is fine with restricting the membership to residents if the other Commissioners wished to do that.

Commissioner Howell said that 2 members should be from her district but she is fine with each 
&RPPLVVLRQHU�FKRRVLQJ�D�PHPEHU���6KH�IHOW�WKDW�WKH�PHPEHUV�VKRXOG�EH�/DNH�:DOHV�UHVLGHQWV��
Commissioner Howell agreed with the meeting frequency of once a month as needed. She said citizens 
should be allowed to share concerns without fear of retaliation. These members need to be able to work on 
EXLOGLQJ�UHODWLRQVKLSV�ZLWK�WKH�SROLFH�DQG�FRPPXQLW\��&RPSODLQWV�VKRXOG�EH�UHYLHZHG�E\�D�WKLUG�SDUW\���
Maybe we also need a separate review board. 

Commissioner Goldstein said he liked how the Charter Review Board was set up. Each Commissioner can 
pick whoever they want not necessarily someone from their district.

Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson advised against having people apply for the board. He cautioned against 
appointments of people with an agenda.All citizens deserve police protection regardless of where they live. 
That's the city's responsibility.

Commissioner Goldstein advised that emotion needs to be kept out of it.

Commissioner Curtis Gibson said he would like the board to have more authority.

Commissioner Member Salaries6.



[Begin Agenda Memo]

BACKGROUND

Current City Charter states the following:

³7KH�FRPPLVVLRQ�PD\�GHWHUPLQH�WKH�DQQXDO�VDODU\�RI�FRPPLVVLRQ�PHPEHUV�E\�RUGLQDQFH��EXW�QR�RUGLQDQFH�
LQFUHDVLQJ�VXFK�VDODU\�VKDOO�EHFRPH�HIIHFWLYH�XQWLO�WKH�GDWH�RI�FRPPHQFHPHQW�RI�WKH�WHUPV�RI�WKH�
FRPPLVVLRQ�PHPEHU�V��HOHFWHG�DW�WKH�QH[W�UHJXODU�HOHFWLRQ��SURYLGHG�WKDW�VXFK�HOHFWLRQ�IROORZV�WKH�DGRSWLRQ�
of such ordinance by at least six (6) months. ´

Ordinance 2-261 Commission Compensation Established states the following:

³Effective April 7, 2015, to compensate for the mayor ¶V�DGGLWLRQDO�(IIHFWLYH�2FWREHU����������WKH�DQQXDO�
fiscal salary of commission members shall be Four Thousand Five Hundred Thirty-(LJKW�'ROODUV�DQG�
Seventy-Six Cents ($4,538.76) for a commissioner who shall serve for a full twelve- PRQWK�SHULRG�GXULQJ�WKH�
ILVFDO�\HDU��$Q\�FRPPLVVLRQ�PHPEHU�V��ZKR�VKDOO�VHUYH�IRU�OHVV�WKDQ�D�WZHOYH -PRQWK��SHULRG��GXULQJ��D��
ILVFDO�\HDU��VKDOO�EH��HQWLWOHG�WR��D��SUR -UDWHG��SRUWLRQ��RI�WKH��DQQXDO�FRPPLVVLRQ�PHPEHU�VDODU\�DPRXQW��
&RPPLVVLRQ�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�VKDOO�EH�DGMXVWHG�DQQXDOO\�DW�WKH�VDPH��UDWH��E\��ZKLFK��FRPSHQVDWLRQ��IRU��
JHQHUDO��HPSOR\HHV��LV��DGMXVWHG��RQ��DQ��DFURVV��GXWLHV��DQG�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV���WKH��PD\RU¶V��DQQXDO��VDODU\��
VKDOO��EH��ILIW\��SHUFHQW��JUHDWHU��WKDQ��WKH��VDODU\��RI��WKH�FRPPLVVLRQHUV�´

For your convenience a survey is attached.

[End Agenda Memo]

James Slaton, Interim City Manager, reviewed this item. If approved this would take effect in May. He 
reviewed what other Cities pay commissioners.

Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson said right now is not a good idea with many losing their jobs.

Commissioner Goldstein said Commissioners are putting in a lot of hours with extra meetings. The low 
FRPSHQVDWLRQ�ZLOO�GLVFRXUDJH�SRVVLEOH�FDQGLGDWHV��

Mayor Fultz said Commissioners need to be compensated for the hours and time they put in. The salaries 
VKRXOG�EH�UDLVHG�WR�DW�OHDVW��WKDW�RI�$XEXUQGDOH
V�ZKLFK�LV�WKH�ORZHVW�RI�QHDUE\�FLWLHV�

Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson said he is fine with expenses being reimbursed but we need to hold off on 
VDODULHV��0U��6ODWRQ�VDLG�WKHLU�DUH�UHVWULFWLRQV�RQ�UHLPEXUVHPHQWV�ZLWKLQ�VWDWH�VWDWXWH��

Commissioner Curtis Gibson said in Haines City the Commissioners get an increase when employees do. 
We do a lot. No one does this for the money. He would be open to allowing the citizens to vote on this in a 
referendum. He agreed with matching Auburndale's salaries.

Commissioner Goldstein said he agreed with the Mayor on matching Auburndale. The Commission and 
Mayor haven't gotten a raise in years. We are spending money on various other things. 

Commissioner Howell said no one in the City is getting raises this year. She agreed with reimbursing 
expenses. We maybe should scale back traveling to conferences next year.

Mayor Fultz said he is invited to a lot of events that many aren't aware of and that time should be 
compensated.

Commissioner Curtis Gibson said Lake Wales needs a presence at these conferences. Commissioner 
*ROGVWHLQ�DJUHHG�DV�WKHVH�PHHWLQJV�KHOS�RXU�&LW\�JURZ���



Purchase Authorization - Library Lockers

[Begin Agenda Memo]

SYNOPSIS:������6WDII��LV��VHHNLQJ��DSSURYDO��WR��XWLOL]H��/LEUDU\��,PSDFW��)HHV��WR��SXUFKDVH��D��OLEUDU\��ORFNHU�
V\VWHP�IRU����KRXU�D�GD\����GD\V�D�ZHHN�SDWURQ�DFFHVV�WR�KROGV�DQG�GRFXPHQW�UHWULHYDO�VDIHO\�

RECOMMENDATION

,W�LV�UHFRPPHQGHG�WKDW�WKH�&LW\�&RPPLVVLRQ�WDNH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�DFWLRQ��DSSURYH�WKH�SXUFKDVH��LQVWDOODWLRQ�
and training of International Library Services, Inc. ¶V�,QWHOOLJHQW�/LEUDU\�/RFNHU�6\VWHP�XVLQJ�/LEUDU\�,PSDFW�
Fees for the purchase.

BACKGROUND

The Lake Wales Public Library ¶V�XVDJH�KDV�JURZQ�VLJQLILFDQWO\�UHIOHFWLQJ�QHZ�IDPLOLHV�DQG�KRXVLQJ�LQ�RXU�
FLW\���/LEUDU\�VWDII��KDV��UHVHDUFKHG��ZD\V��WR��VDIHO\��SURYLGH��VHUYLFHV�GXULQJ�KRXUV�RI�RSHUDWLRQ��DQG�WR�
SDWURQV�DIWHU�KRXUV��3URYLGLQJ�DFFHVV�WR�OLEUDU\��PDWHULDOV�IRU�SLFN�XS������ZLOO�DOORZ�SDWURQV�ZKR�KDYH�
GLIILFXOW\��XVLQJ��WKH��OLEUDU\¶V�FROOHFWLRQ�GXH�WR�ZRUN��VFKHGXOHV���WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ��GLIILFXOWLHV��DQG��KHDOWK�
FRQFHUQV���7KH��,QWHOOLJHQW��/LEUDU\�/RFNHU��6\VWHP��FRQQHFWV��WR��WKH��3RON��&RXQW\��/LEUDU\��&RRSHUDWLYH¶s
,QWHJUDWHG��/LEUDU\��6\VWHP�DQG��DOORZV��OLEUDU\��XVHUV��WR��UHWULHYH��ERRNV���PRYLHV��DQG�DXGLR�ERRNV��
they ¶YH�SODFHG�RQ�KROG�
via the library lockers.

The Intelligent Library Locker system will be located out of doors at the library ¶s main entrance.

OTHER OPTIONS

None

FISCAL IMPACT

This acquisition qualifies for Library Impact Fees.

[End Agenda Memo]

Tina Peak, Library Director, reviewed this item.

Commissioner Curtis Gibson said he knows this is coming out of impact fees asked if funding can be 
gotten for this from the county. Mr. Slaton said he will submit this for COVID19 reimbursement. Ms. Peak 
said County impact fees are primarily used for technology. Mayor Fultz said this will be useful in the future 
SDVW�WKH�FXUUHQW�SDQGHPLF��

&RPPLVVLRQHU�+RZHOO�VDLG�WKLV�LV�D�JUHDW�LGHD�LW�ZLOO�NHHS�WKLQJV�PRYLQJ��

Commissioner Curtis Gibson asked about the vendor she chose. Ms Peak said her choice is more 
expensive has 20 lockers, can protect items from the elements and can work with our computer system.

Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson said this is a no brainer.

Agreement With Chastain-Skillman, Inc. (CSI) For Professional Engineering Services Related To The Lake 
Wales Trail Connector.

[Begin Agenda Memo]

SYNOPSIS:

7.

8.



7KH�&LW\�&RPPLVVLRQ�ZLOO�FRQVLGHU�HQWHULQJ�LQWR�DQ�DJUHHPHQW��ZLWK�&KDVWDLQ -Skillman, Inc. for 
3URIHVVLRQDO��(QJLQHHULQJ�6HUYLFHV�UHODWHG�WR�WKH��SURGXFWLRQ��RI��VLWH��ZRUN�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�GUDZLQJV�DQG�
SHUPLW�DSSOLFDWLRQ�SDFNDJHV�IRU�WKH�SURSRVHG�/DNH�:DOHV�7UDLO�&RQQHFWRU�

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the City Commission consider the following action(s):

�����$SSURYH��WKH��DJUHHPHQW��ZLWK��&KDVWDLQ -6NLOOPDQ���,QF���IRU��3URIHVVLRQDO��(QJLQHHULQJ�6HUYLFHV�UHODWHG�
to the Lake Wales Trail Connector.

�����$XWKRUL]H�WKH�&LW\�0DQDJHU�WR�H[HFXWH�WKH�DSSURSULDWH�GRFXPHQWV��RQ�WKH�&LW\¶s behalf.

�����$SSURYH�D�EXGJHW�DPHQGPHQW�LQ�WKH�DPRXQW�RI���������

BACKGROUND

7KH��&LW\��LV��FRQVLGHULQJ��WKH��FRQVWUXFWLRQ��RI��D��WUDLO��DORQJ��WKH��QRUWK��VLGH��RI�&U\VWDO�/DNH�3DUN��
EHJLQQLQJ�ZLWKLQ��WKH��YLFLQLW\��RI�WKH�/LEUDU\�DQG�UXQQLQJ�DORQJ�WKH�QRUWK�VKRUH�RI�&U\VWDO�/DNH��7KH�XOWLPDWH�
JRDO�RI�WKLV��WUDLO��LV��WR��LQWHJUDWH��DQG��FRQQHFW��'RZQWRZQ���&U\VWDO�/DNH�DQG�/DNH�:DLOHV�DV�
recommended in the Dover Kohl ³Lake Wales Connected´�3ODQ��SDJH������
Near-Term Action Step 3).

$SSURYDO�RI�WKLV�FRQWUDFW�LV�D�SLYRWDO�ILUVW�VWHS�LQ�PDNLQJ�WKH�/DNH�:DOHV�7UDLO�&RQQHFWRU�D�UHDOLW\��7KH�ILQDO�
ZRUN�SURGXFW�SURGXFHG�ZLOO�UHVXOW�LQ�WKH�UHTXLUHG�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�QHHGHG�WR�VDWLVI\�JUDQW�UHTXLUHPHQWV�GXH�
RQ��6HSWHPEHU������������IRU��WKH��)ORULGD��'HSDUWPHQW��RI��(QYLURQPHQWDO��3URWHFWLRQ���'(3���$JUHHPHQW��
No. T1820.

3HU��5)4�����������&KDVWDLQ -6NLOOPDQ���,QF���ZDV��DZDUGHG��D��FRQWLQXLQJ��VHUYLFHV��DJUHHPHQW��UHODWLQJ��WR�
SURIHVVLRQDO��HQJLQHHULQJ��VHUYLFHV��IRU��WKH��&LW\���6HUYLFHV��IRU��WKH��/DNH��:DOHV��7UDLO��&RQQHFWRU��ZLOO��EH�
FRPSOHWHG��E\�&KDVWDLQ -6NLOOPDQ��,QF��DQG�WHDPLQJ�SDUWQHU�6	0(��ERWK�RI�ZKRP�DUH�FXUUHQWO\�GHVLJQLQJ�
WKH�3DUN�$YH�6WUHHWVFDSH�DQG�ZLOO�HQVXUH�D�FRKHVLYH�DQG�FRQVLVWHQW�GHVLJQ�WKURXJKRXW�WKH�&LW\�

OTHER OPTIONS

7KH��&LW\��&RPPLVVLRQ��PD\��GLUHFW��VWDII��WR��QRW��PRYH��IRUZDUG��ZLWK��WKH��/DNH��:DOHV��&RQQHFWRU��7UDLO���
DQG�GHFOLQH�WKH�'(3�$JUHHPHQW�1R��7�����*UDQW�����������PDWFKLQJ�JUDQW�IRU�FRQVWUXFWLRQ��

FISCAL IMPACT

Chastain-6NLOOPDQ���,QF���ZLOO��EH��FRPSHQVDWHG��D��IL[HG��IHH��RI������������SOXV��UHLPEXUVDEOH��H[SHQVHV���
7KH�RULJLQDO�DSSURSULDWLRQ�IRU�WKLV�SURMHFW�ZDV���������IURP�WKH�&5$��KRZHYHU��WKHUH�DUH�VXIILFLHQW�
Recreation Impact Fee Funds for the design of the Lake Wales Trail Connector.

Project work will be broken down into 3 distinct phases:

'HVLJQ�	�&RQVWUXFWLRQ�'RFXPHQWV�����������������������������

3HUPLWWLQJ�	�%LG�6XSSRUW�����������������������������������������������/LPLWHG�&RQVWUXFWLRQ�	�
&HUWLILFDWLRQ�6HUYLFHV���������������

)L[HG�)HH��([FOXGLQJ�5HLPEXUVDEOH�([SHQVHV�������������

Overview of Recreation Impact Fees for Current & Future Projects:

7RWDO�5HFUHDWLRQ�,PSDFW�)HHV�������������������������������������������������

$OORFDWLRQV���������������������



)HDVLELOLW\�$QDO\VLV���������������

&RQQHFWRU�7UDLO�'HVLJQ���������������

&RQQHFWRU�7UDLO�*UDQW�0DWFK�����������

5HFUHDWLRQ�0DVWHU�3ODQ�������������

7RWDO�5HPDLQLQJ�����������������������������������������������������������������������

[End Agenda Memo]

James Slaton, Interim City Manager, reviewed this title.

Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson asked for clarification as to which company is doing the designs. Mr. Slaton 
said SM&E will do final fine tuning design work and will work with Dover Kohl on this. Deputy Mayor Robin 
Gibson said the trail is in the Dover Kohl plan. Mr. Slaton said the elements of the plan will be part of the 
trail. Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson said he wanted the features of the trail to be consistent with Park Avenue. 
Commissioner Curtis Gibson expressed support saying this is good. Commissioner Howell asked why we 
have three companies working on the same job. Mr. Slaton said for a big project like this it is necessary as 
each one has their area of specialty. Commissioner Goldstein asked how much in total we are spending on 
the downtown project in the next budget year? Mr. Slaton said this will be discussed further in the next 
budget workshop. It will be a considerable amount but it will be CRA dollars that has less restrictions than 
general revenue.

Resolution 2020-21 Non-Ad Valorem

[Begin Agenda Memo]

SYNOPSIS: Resolution 2020-21 declares the City ¶V�LQWHQW�WR�XWLOL]H�WKH�XQLIRUP�PHWKRG�RI�FROOHFWLQJ�
non-ad valorem assessments and adopts the assessment roll for 2020.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends adoption of Resolution 2020-���DIWHU�D�SXEOLF�KHDULQJ��DV�UHTXLUHG�
by Florida Statutes.

Public notice requirements have been met.

BACKGROUND: In February 2013, City commission adopted Ordinance 2013-04 ± Abatement and 
9LRODWLRQ�$VVHVVPHQW��&KDSWHU��������SURYLGLQJ�IRU�WKH�XQLIRUP�PHWKRG�RI�FROOHFWLQJ�QRQ-ad valorem 
VSHFLDO�DVVHVVPHQW�IRU�VHUYLFH�OLHQV��7KH�&LW\¶V�LQWHQW�LV�WR�FROOHFW�VHUYLFH�OLHQV�WKDW�DUH�WKH�UHVXOW�IURP�
VHUYLFHV�SURYLGHG�E\�WKH�&LW\�WR�FOHDQ�SURSHUWLHV��UHSDLU�RU�GHPROLVK�EXLOGLQJV�DQG�WKH�OLNH��VXFK�VHUYLFHV�
EHLQJ�D�VSHFLDO�EHQHILW�WR�WKH�SURSHUW\�RZQHU��7KLV�GRHV�QRW�LQFOXGH�ILQHV�RU�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�OLHQV�

Ordinance 2013-���HVWDEOLVKHG�WKH�&LW\�RI�/DNH�:DOHV�LQ�LWV�HQWLUHW\��DV�LWV�FLW\�ERXQGDULHV�H[LVW�RQ�WKH�
date of enactment and as they may be expanded or contracted from time to time as the 
VSHFLDO�DVVHVVPHQW�GLVWULFW�IRU�WKH�SXUSRVHV�RI�DEDWHPHQW�DQG�YLRODWLRQ�FRUUHFWLRQ�

7KH�UHVROXWLRQ�KDV�EHHQ�QRWLFHG�SHU�)ORULGD�6WDWXWH�DW�OHDVW�WZHQW\������GD\V�LQ�DGYDQFH�RI�WKH�public
hearing.

6WDII�SXEOLVKHG�D�SRWHQWLDO�OLVW�RI�SURSHUWLHV�LQ�WKH�QRWLFH�DQG�SURYLGHG�E\�ILUVW�FODVV�PDLO�D�OHWWHU�WR�HYHU\�
property owner that may be affected by this action.

FISCAL IMPACT: This will provide for reimbursement of funds expended in the course of abating and 
correcting violations of the municipal code.

9.



[End Agenda Memo]

Autumn Cochella, Development Services Manager, reviewed this.

Commissioner Howell asked if those on the list have been contacted about the fines and expressed 
concern with how the fines are levied.

-DPHV�6ODWRQ��,QWHULP�&LW\�0DQDJHU�VDLG�WKLV�LVVXH�LV�RQO\�DGGUHVVLQJ�IRU�ILQHV�DUH�FROOHFWHG���

Ms. Cochella reviewed the notification procedures and can provide more information on specific cases. 
Commissioner Howell asked about the high costs for property maintenance. Ms. Cochella reviewed how the 
costs are arrived at.

Ordinance D2020-02 - CPA/Zoning Mckibben Powersports Property

[Begin Agenda Memo]

SYNOPSIS

This Ordinance will amend land use designations on the Future Land Use Map (Comprehensive Plan) and 
WKH�=RQLQJ�0DS�IRU�WKH�UHFHQWO\�DQQH[HG�����DFUHV�RZQHG�E\�0&.�3URSHUWLHV�RI�/DNH�:DOHV��//&��(DVW�
RI�86�+LJKZD\����DQG�DEXWWLQJ�WKH�H[LVWLQJ�0FNLEEHQ�3RZHUVSRUWV�VLWH��7KH�DQQH[DWLRQ�RI�WKLV�SURSHUW\�KDV�
taken place by Ordinance 2020-����DW�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�SURSHUW\�RZQHU��$W�D�UHJXODU�PHHWLQJ�RQ�-XQH�����
2020, the Planning & Zoning Board recommended I-��,QGXVWULDO�,QILOO�IXWXUH�ODQG�XVH�DQG�]RQLQJ�
GHVLJQDWLRQV��7KHVH�GHVLJQDWLRQV�DUH�FRQVLVWHQW�ZLWK�WKRVH�DOUHDG\�DVVLJQHG�WR�WKH�H[LVWLQJ�GHYHORSHG�VLWH�

RECOMMENDATION

The Planning & Zoning Board held a public hearing on the proposed amendments to the Future Land 
8VH�DQG�=RQLQJ�0DSV�IRU�WKH�0FNLEEHQ�3RZHUVSRUWV�3URSHUW\�RQ�-XQH����������DQG�UHFRPPHQGHG�
WKH�IROORZLQJ�DPHQGPHQWV�DV�VHW�IRUWK�LQ�2UGLQDQFH�'���� -02:

Parcel ID 27-29-34-875000-����������������������������������������������������������DFUHV

Lots 10 and 11 Block 6 Everett ¶V�6XEGLYLVLRQ�SHU�SODW�ERRN����SDJH����RI�3RON�&RXQW\�SXEOLF�
records.

City of Lake Wales Future Land Use: I-2 Industrial Infill City of Lake Wales Zoning: I -��,QGXVWULDO�,QILOO

Public Notice requirements have been met.

FISCAL IMPACT

Assigning land use and zoning designations enables future improvements of the property and a potential 
increase in the property value.

[End Agenda Memo]

Autumn Cochella, Development Services Manager, reviewed this item.

Wastewater Manhole Rehabilitation

[Begin Agenda memo]

SYNOPSIS:
D�SLJJ\EDFN�DJUHHPHQW�ZLWK�(QJLQHHUHG��6SUD\HG��6ROXWLRQV���//&��IRU��PDQKROH��DQG��VWUXFWXUH��

10.

11.



UHKDELOLWDWLRQ��XVLQJ��WKH�SRO\XUHWKDQH�FRDWLQJ�PHWKRG�

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the City Commission consider taking the following action:

������$SSURYH�HQWHULQJ�LQWR�WKH�SLJJ\EDFN�DJUHHPHQW�ZLWK�(QJLQHHUHG�6SUD\HG�6ROXWLRQV��//&�

BACKGROUND

7KH�&LW\��DV�SDUW�RI�LWV�FROOHFWLRQ�V\VWHP��RZQV��RSHUDWHV��DQG�PDLQWDLQV�����0LOHV�RI���WR����LQFK�*UDYLW\�
6HZHU�/LQH�DQG����0LOHV�RI���WR����LQFK�)RUFH�0DLQV��7KH�FROOHFWLRQ�V\VWHP�LV�FRQQHFWHG�E\�D�VHULHV�RI�
PDQKROHV��ZKLFK��DLG��LQ��WKH��WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ��RI��WKH��FROOHFWHG��ZDVWH��WR��WKH��ZDVWHZDWHU��WUHDWPHQW��SODQW��
IRU�SURFHVVLQJ����'XH�WR�WKH�FRUURVLYH�QDWXUH�RI�UDZ�VHZDJH�JDVHV��LW�
becomes necessary to perform periodic maintenance on these manholes to ensure they continue 
WR�IXQFWLRQ�DV�LQWHQGHG�

6WDII�FRQWDFWHG�6DUDVRWD�&RXQW\�DQG�(QJLQHHUHG�6SUD\HG�6ROXWLRQV��//&�VHHNLQJ�SHUPLVVLRQ�WR��
SLJJ\EDFN�RQ�D�FRQWUDFW�WKDW�KDG�DOUHDG\�EHHQ�FRPSHWLWLYHO\�ELG�LQ�-XQH�RI��������7KLV�DOORZV�IRU�
WKH�&LW\�WR�WDNH�DGYDQWDJH�RI�WKH�ORZHU�SULFLQJ�ZLWKRXW�H[SHQGLQJ�IXQGV�WR�ELG�RXW�WKLV�VDPH�
service itself.
6WDII�UHFRPPHQGV�WKH�FRPPLVVLRQ�WDNH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�DFWLRQ��HQWHU�LQWR�D�SLJJ\EDFN�DJUHHPHQW�ZLWK�

Engineered Sprayed Solutions, LLC for manhole and structures rehabilitation.

OTHER OPTIONS

1RQH���0DLQWHQDQFH�RI�WKHVH�ZDVWHZDWHU�V\VWHP�FRPSRQHQWV�EHFRPHV�QHFHVVDU\�IURP�WLPH�WR�WLPH�WR�
maintain the integrity of the system

FISCAL IMPACT

The Wastewater Department has placed $50,000.00 for manhole rehabilitation in the FY 19 ¶ -20 ¶ .

[End Agenda Memo]

6DUDK�.LUNODQG��8WLOLWLHV�'LUHFWRU��UHYLHZHG�WKLV�LWHP��

CITY COMMISSION AND MAYOR COMMENTS

Commissioner Goldstein said he would like the issue of raises to be on the agenda for a vote. He enjoys 
the board and dialogue. The raise would provide recognition to the hard work we do. We get along better 
than other boards do.

Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson He would like a distinction in the CIP for what activities are CRA. He said we 
need to review the pay classification plan at some future date. There are some issues in the pension that 
need to be addressed. He expressed concern about hiring a new Planning Director.

Commissioner Howell asked if we are requiring masks and doing temperature checks on attendees. Mr. 
Slaton said yes.

0D\RU�)XOW]�UHPLQGHG�HYHU\RQH�WR�SDUWLFLSDWH�LQ�WKH������&HQVXV��

ADJOURN
This meeting was adjourned at 6:11 p.m. 

12.

13.



____________________
Mayor

ATTEST:

_____________________
City clerk 


		2020-08-05T12:19:51-0400
	Jennifer Nanek




